
Clarification No. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/P&P-5083/2021 

Hiring of services for installation of Filter Coalescer Vessel 
(FC-101) including fabrication, welding, cutting, installation, 

painting etc. of associated piping along with relevant E&I 
jobs at Qadirpur plant 

 

 

Some of the Prospective bidders have made a few queries against the subject Tender 

Enquiry. The queries along with OGDCL replies are given below for information of all the 

prospective bidders.   

S.No Clarification/Query OGDCL REPLY 

1 Point # 4 of Contractor’s responsibility 
deduces that there will be no E&I job in 
contractor scope of work. Only mechanical 
connections will be provided for 
instruments installation. Please confirm 

Follow Clause 4 of the section 
INSTALLATION OF FILTER COALESCER 
under CONTRACTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITIES in TOR's 

2 
  

Is there any painting/insulation of the 
vessel? Please confirm. If yes, please 
provide specification of the insulation of 
both vessel and piping. 

 
No 

3 
Point # 5 of inspection and testing states 
RT % as 30% while in drawings RT 
requirement is 10%. Please clarify. 

RT is 30% (Follow Clause 5 of the 
section INSPECTION & TESTING under 
CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES in 
TOR's) 

4 
There is no requirement of welders 
qualification test mentioned in ITB. Please 
advise if it is required. 

Contractor's approved welders are 
acceptable. Client will not conduct test. 
Welder qualification test record by 
Contractor to be provided. 

5 Priced BOQ requires cost break up for 
sand blasting and painting while there is 
no painting required for piping as per 
Isometric drawings. Please clarify.  
 

Painting/sandblasting of piping is 
required. 

6 Please advise dates for the execution of 
the project and Material (Piping, 
insulation, structure and supports 
material) availability for execution. 

In 3rd Week of September, 2021 
Tentatively 

 
 
 
 


